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Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Forney. Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 11:17 AM
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Cc: Little.James@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Re: Orlando Utilities Stanton Center

Hey Elizabeth.

I was able to access it. Thanks. I think the files get through, but

they do add up quickly in our system. I think this will be fine. 1In

the future, could u make sure u reference that its a PSD application the subject line so I
open it up immediately. :-)

Thanks,

Katy

Katy R. Forney

Air Permits Section
EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth 5t., SW
Atlanta, GA 3@3@3

Phone: 404-562-9130
Fax: 484-562-9019

"Walker,
Elizabeth
\(AIR\)" To
<Elizabeth.Walke Kathleen Forney/R4/USEPA/USEEPA
riddep.state.fl.u ¢c
5>

Subject
©3/06/2008 10:28 Orlando Utilities Stanton Center
AM

Katy,

I am starting to send more of the copies of applications received here in Tallahassee to you
electronically, but I’m not sure whether the size of the file is causing a problem getting
through. I thought I°d experiment and see if you can access this scanned version of the
Orlando Utilities Commission Stanton Energy Center Unit B Combined Cycle modification
application by clicking on the link provided.

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0950137/00002C1E . pdf
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If this works, I won’t have to worry if large files don’t get through to your account. If it
doesn’t, I can still attach the PDF files and send it to you that way. The modeling files
will be FTP’d to your modeling staff.by Debbie Nelson our meteorologist.

Please let me know.
Thanks!

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9585

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary
Michael W. Sole is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of
services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you
received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for
completing the survey.



